Ceasar Cone Elementary

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 10/03/2023 - 2:30pm

Title: School Leadership Team

Location: Media Center

Attendance

Team Members:

Ellen Neese, Erica Pence, Rachael Curtis, Regina Gilyard, Elizabeth Morrison, Wykendra Parker, Shannon Peeples, Jane Shanks, Samantha Stigall

Guests:

Minutes: Celebrate recent successes

• discipline data is no where near where it was last year for 4/5 and that is preserving instructional time

Review and respond to coaching comments

Approval of last meeting's minutes

Neese motioned and Pence seconded.

Old Business

Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

The LEA/School has aligned resource allocation (money, time, human resources) within each school's instructional priorities.(5171)

Objectives Planned For

The LEA/School will align resource allocation (money, time, human resources) within each school's instructional priorities.(5171)

Monitor (updates made)

Update progress on Indicators (discuss also what proof can be uploaded if we mark that indicator done):

KEY D1.02 9/9/23 We will align MCL support based on what performance and lost learning time data shows we need the support. twice a year Shannon Peeples 10/01/2023 We hired based on data and aligned support based on those needs. We hired based on data and aligned support based on those needs.

KEY D1.02 9/9/23 We will employ four multi classroom leaders funded by local/state trade in (CF), Title I and CSI money to address teacher job-embedded coaching and student growth. once a year Shannon Peeples 10/01/2023 We hired based on data and aligned support based on those needs.

KEY A4.16 9/7/23 Staff will align Class Dojo positive and negative behaviors K-5 to help with consistent expectations from grade to grade and to align with the GCS Student Code of Conduct for reportable behaviors. once a year Ellen Neese 10/15/2023 All classes were checked and there is a set list of negative behaviors aligned. We need everyone to use it consistently; please work to get all parents connected. This was discussed in MTSS team as well because students are getting rewarded as Contenders and Champions when the data is not accurate; after next week, if they are not getting any negatives, then the class will be disqualified. Keep in mind the 4:1 ratio in thinking about giving points

KEY A4.06 9/7/23 Our current Deescalation Team will be onboarded. once a year Tricia Gladstone 10/10/2023 Need to connect about training new members-- change date to November.

KEY A1.07 9/7/23 The updated De-escalation Team, D-Squad, will be and trained by our behavior consultant to defuse situations with students with the intent of returning them to their classroom learning environment. once a year Tricia Gladstone 10/01/2023 Need to connect about training new members-change date to November.

Additional Agenda Items

Action Taken:

- **Review drafted SIP**: review what was entered after our last meeting; Allen motioned to accept as drafted and Roberson seconded. None opposed.
- Classified representative: nominate; Curtis nominated Angela Larkin
- CSI Updates: spring Comprehensive Needs Assessment (May 7-8)
- Allotment updates-- district numbers are down; as actual student enrollment was monitored day 10 and 20, they have made adjustments; we are losing 2 positions; we are losing the 5th 2nd grade position (that we did not fill) and a 1st grade position. No one will lose their salary/benefits; if there is not yet a position, there will be support roles the person will fill within the zone until something opens up; shifts will happen by the end of the week. We appreciate everyone on the team. Guidelines require the movement to come from the grade level impacted only.
- Intervention question-- team asked if there is a chance to extend Powell's intervention position to full time vs. 60%. Peeples will get numbers and we can discuss/vote on that at the next meeting. Now that allotment shifts are done and state budget passed, we should have more of an idea of what money is in the budget to work with.

Next Meeting		
Date:		
Time:		
Title:		
Location:		
Adjourn		
3:30pm		